Scott Wilson

From: Taylor, Kevin (Greenville) <Kevin.Taylor@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:10 PM

To: Scott Wilson

Cc: Betsy Ullrich

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Information: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.; License Number : 39-35587-01; Docket Number : 3039219;
Mail Control Number: 633625

Attachments: AECOM License 39-35587-01; MOU PH Sed Rad Work_signed.pdf; Pearl Harbor Sediment Project Location.pdf

Scott:

| received your voice mail today. | apologize for not getting back to you. Your email got lost in the holiday hustle. | did get a PDF copy of our license last year from
Betsy.

See attached and answers below — some of which were answered in the notification email. Due to the nature of the project, | did not have specifics to answer
some of the questions at the time of notification. During the initial phase of the project conducted in November, we recovered no radioactive materials. There
are additional screening events planned for mid-February and late March. No other screening events are planned at this time and, should we once again not
recover and radioactive materials, we will notify the NRC of the completion of site activities at that time.

Please let me know if additional information is need or if | need to provide information in a separate format. We can schedule a call if necessary.

(1) The estimated type, quantity, and physical/chemical forms of licensed material to be used, - Could not be predicted. Notification email stated
identified radioactive materials as “radioactive commodities”.

(2) The specific site location, - The notification email noted that the project location was at Pearl Harbor Naval Ship Yard. The specific location was
and will continue to be Consolidated Disposal Facility Cell #4 and field office (see figure attached).

(3) A description of planned activities including waste management and disposition, - The notification email described the field activities and process
of radioactive materials management in the event an item was recovered.

(4) The estimated start date and completion date for the job, - The notification email provided the start date. The end date was not known at the
time. Currently, the target project end date is mid-April.

(5) The name and title of a point of contact for the job, including information on how to contact the individual, and — | am the point of contact for the
project. However, we had/will have a Sr. Health Physicist on site during screening operations. That was not necessarily noted in the notification
email.

(6) Copy of the written agreement between the licensee and the customer as described by license condition 16. — Agreement signed by the Navy on
11/09/2022 is attached.

In addition to the above license condition, Condition 19.B states: Within 30 days of completing activities at each job site location, the licensee shall
notify the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission in accordance with Appendix D of 10 CFR Part 20, in writing, of the temporary job site status and
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the disposition of any licensed material used. — If no radioactive materials are recovered from project activities, we will notify the NRC upon
demobilization. If radioactive materials are recovered, AECOM will inventory radioactive materials, notify NRC of “type, quantity, and
physical/chemical forms”, and control the material under our license until the Navy arranges disposal by their T&D contractor.

Kevin E. Taylor, CHP

Manager, Radiological Services, EPP Practice Area
D +1 864.234.3005

M +1 864.517.5639

Kevin.Taylor@aecom.com

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 3:47 PM

To: Taylor, Kevin (Greenville) <Kevin.Taylor@aecom.com>

Cc: Betsy Ullrich <Elizabeth.Ullrich@nrc.gov>

Subject: Request for Information: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.; License Number : 39-35587-01; Docket Number : 3039219; Mail Control Number: 633625

Kevin E. Taylor, CHP, Radiological Services Manager
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Mr. Taylor:

This is regarding your email notification sent to Betsy Ullrich of our office dated Monday, October 31, 2022. In your email you stated that AECOM
will be conducting operations under NRC license number 39-35587-01 at a temporary job site at Joint Base Pearl Harbor-Hickam in Honolulu, Hli
starting on November 14, 2022. This is a reminder of your license conditions regarding such activities. We understand that you do not have a copy
of your license. We are attaching a copy of the license. Condition 19 describes the information required to be submitted.

In accordance with license condition 19.A of your license, AECOM must notify NRC 14 days prior to any temp jobsite work and that the notification
shall include:

(1) The estimated type, quantity, and physical/chemical forms of licensed material to be used,

(2) The specific site location,

(3) A description of planned activities including waste management and disposition,

(4) The estimated start date and completion date for the job,

(5) The name and title of a point of contact for the job, including information on how to contact the individual, and

(6) Copy of the written agreement between the licensee and the customer as described by license condition 16.

In addition to the above license condition, Condition 19.B states: Within 30 days of completing activities at each job site location, the licensee shall
notify the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission in

accordance with Appendix D of 10 CFR Part 20, in writing, of the temporary job site status and the disposition of any licensed material

used.



Prior to starting work under the license at the proposed location, please submit the above information, as applicable. If you have any questions my
contact information is below.

Reference:

Mail Control Number: 633625

Docket Number : 3039219

License Number : 39-35587-01

Licensee Name : AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Regards,

Scott Wilson

Senior Health Physicist

Division of Radiological Safety and Security
Decommissioning, ISFSI, and Reactor HP Branch

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Phone: 610-337-5136
Fax: 610-337-5269

NRC's Mission:

The NRC licenses and regulates the Nation's civilian use of radioactive materials to provide reasonable assurance of adequate
protection of public health and safety and to promote the common defense and security and to protect the environment.



